IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 11-
V. : DATE FILED: _ June 23, 2011
SAUL ERNESTO JUAREZ-ARTEAGA :  VIOLATIONS:

18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(5)(A) (possession of a
firearm by an illegal alien - 2 counts)
Notice of forfeiture
INDICTMENT
COUNT ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about December 2, 2010 in Allentown, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant
SAUL ERNESTO JUAREZ-ARTEAGA,
while being an alien illegally and unlawfully in the United States, knowingly possessed in and
affecting interstate commerce a firearm and ammunition, that is, (i) a Remington Model 700.30-
06 hunting rifle, serial number G6253303; (ii) a Remington Model 700.30-60 hunting rifle, serial
numberA6332247, (iii) a Winchester Model 1300 12-gauge shotgun, serial number 12824437

and 149 live rounds of ammunition.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(5)(A).



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about December 4, 2010 in Allentown, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant
SAUL ERNESTO JUAREZ-ARTEAGA

while being an alien illegally and unlawfully in the United States, knowingly possessed in and
affecting interstate commerce a firearm, that is, a Remington Model 597 .22 caliber long rifle,
serial number 2757273.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(5)(A).



NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

As aresult of the violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(5)(A),
set forth in this indictment, defendant

SAUL ERNESTO JUAREZ-ARTEAGA

shall forfeit to the United States of America all firearms and ammunition involved in the
commission of such offense, including, but not limited to:

a. one Remington Model 700 .30-06 hunting rifle, serial number G6253303;

b. one Remington Model 700 .30-60 hunting rifle, serial number A6332247;

c. one Winchester Model 1300 12-gauge shotgun, serial number 1.2824437;

d. one Remington Model 597 .22 caliber long rifle, serial number 2757273;
and

e 149 live rounds of ammunition.
All pursuant to Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), and Title 18,

United States Code, Section 924(d).
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